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From: Dave Rannie

To: Turnell Joanne

Subject: Re: MOTAG North FINAL AGENDA

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 11:05:25 AM
Attachments: MOTAG NORTH 2016 Final Agenda.pdf

Hello Joanne,

| trust all is well. | know you are a busy person but | wonder if you may post this final agenda
for the upcoming MOTAG NORTH. Please remove the program hi-lites page and replace with
this Final Agenda.

| thank you very much for this.

Dave

From: Turnell Joanne <joanne.turnell@andritz.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 1:17 PM

To: Dave Rannie

Subject: RE: MOTAG North Web Announcement

http://motag.org/

it's up

Regards

J

From: Dave Rannie [mailto:drannie@can-amchains.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:01 AM

To: Turnell Joanne
Subject: MOTAG North Web Announcement

Hello Joanne,

| wonder if you can put this into the website asap. I'm so behind this year. Too much travelling the
last 8 weeks.
| will have a final agenda in the next week or so.

Thanks,

Dave Rannie
MOTAG North

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipients. They may contain
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MOTAG NORTH 2016 PROGRAM AGENDA

Tuesday December 6th - Thursday December 8th, 2016

GRAND LODGE RESORT

805 Creske Avenue, Rothschild, Wi
Reservations: (800) 659-2220

* 5:00 PM - 7:00 PM Tuesday December 61", 2016

MOTAG Hospitality Suite
Grand Lodge Resort

WEDNESDAY December 71", 2016

MILL TOUR

«1:15 PM — 3:45 PM Rothschild Biomass
Cogeneration Facility
200 Grand Avenue, Rothschild, WI
Bus to leave Grand Lodge Resort 1:15 PM
Use of your own safety equipment would be appreciated

* 4:45 PM - 7:00 PM MOTAG Hospitality Suite
Grand Lodge Resort

Thursday December 8th, 2015

GRAND LODGE RESORT
GRAND PINES ROOM

Speaker List

-8:.00 AM-8:10 AM - Welcoming, Opening Remarks,

Anti-Trust Guidelines
Todd Pecha — Expera Specialty
MOTAG President
Mosinee, WI

* 8:10 AM - 9:00 AM Rotary Debarking Update
Recap of Recent Projects Replacing Drums
Gordon Murray — Design Manager








POYRY Montreal

* 9:00 AM — 9:50 AM Mill Profile
Rothschild Biomass Cogeneration Facility
Terry Wiegert
Superintendent Operations
Wayne Stanley
Biomass Procurement Coordinator

+9:50 AM — 10:15 AM Morning Break

*10:15 AM - 11:05 AM
Reliability Concepts in Wood-Room Operations
Jim Giese
DYNAMIC MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS
Plover, WI
Combined 40 Years Experience in Pulp & Paper Production & Maintenance

*11:05 AM - 11:55 AM —
Reliable Conveyor Plug Up Detection
Ed Henderson
HENSORTECH LLC
‘Level Indicators for Industry’
Greely, Colorado

«11:55 AM — 1:00 PM — Lunch Served at 12:00 PM
Presented by MOTAG

« 1:00 PM - 1:50 PM — 2016 OSHA Safety Update
Mary Beaur
OSHA — US Dept. of Labour
Compliance Assistance Specialist
Eau Claire, WI

«1:50 PM-2:40 PM - Earthmover Tire Care & Maintenance
Bill Coleman
POMPS TIRE
Corp. O.T.R. / Earthmover Sales
John Oettinger
POMPS TIRE
N. Div. O.T.R. / Earthmover Sales
Green Bay WI

* 2:40 PM — 3:00 PM — AFTERNOON BREAK

«3:00PM-350PM- Conveyor Guarding — Safety First
Dell Gutknecht








NIBA — The Belting Association
REICHEL-KORFMANN
Milwaukee, WI

« 3:50 PM — 4:10 PM Question & Answer Session
Todd Pecha - Moderator

«4:10 PM — 4:40 PM BUSINESS MEETING

We Encourage all to attend

ATTENDEE PRIZE GIVEAWAY

* 4:45 PM — 7:15 PM MOTAG Hospitality Suite

Please refer to the MOTAG Website - http://motag.org/ for continuing agenda updates.
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privileged and/or confidential information or other information protected from disclosure. If you are not
an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment
from your system.

Thank You.





